nicole alexandria baylon

725 N. Plankinton Avenue, Unit 404, Milwaukee, WI 53203 P: 414-553-6909 E: <u>nicole.a.baylon@outlook.com</u>

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a motivated and passionate, registered nurse (Stage II - Proficient) seeking employment as travel emergency department nurse. I come with over six years of emergency department experience within one of Wisconsin's busiest hospitals, as well as a level I trauma center. I also have experience working as a float pool emergency department travel nurse in California.

EDUCATION

Milwaukee School of Engineering (Milwaukee, WI) Bachelor of Science Degree in Nursing (Class of May 2016) Minor in Psychology Graduated with honors

WORK EXPERIENCE

H2O Health Hydration Oasis (Milwaukee/Brookfield, WI) – Intravenous Therapy Boutique

Registered Nurse (August 2021 – Present)

- Provide high quality custom intravenous cocktail therapy to help heal and rejuvenate patients under the direction of a licensed medical doctor
- · Gain intravenous access on patients receiving intravenous therapy
- · Create custom intravenous cocktails in a sterile fashion to administer to patients
- · Provide quality reassessments using nursing skills during infusions and after they have been completed

Froedtert Hospital – Level I Trauma Center (Milwaukee, WI) – Emergency Department and Trauma

Registered Nurse (January 2020 - Present)

- · Provide high-quality patient care to all emergency department patients within a level I trauma center in Wisconsin
- Quickly and thoroughly assess patients at their initial presentation to the emergency department as a triage nurse and assign an acuity based on presentation
- Provide high-quality care as a critical care resource nurse around the department and trauma bay area using ACLS, BLS, and TNCC protocols

California Pacific Medical Center – Float Pool (San Francisco, CA) – Emergency Department

Registered Nurse (September 2020 – March 2021)

- Provide high quality and thorough patient care to emergency department patients of all acuities and ages using BLS, ACLS, PALS, and TNCC protocols
- · Work with extreme flexibility at three different emergency departments within the hospital system
- · Quickly and thoroughly assess patients of the emergency department and prioritize care in a fast-paced setting

Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center (Milwaukee, WI) – Emergency Department

Registered Nurse II (June 2016 – January 2020)

- Provide exceptional patient care for emergency department patients at a level III trauma center that treats about 240 patients every day
- Assess patients and prioritize care in a fast-paced setting
- · Provide high-quality care for multiple critically ill patients through ACLS, PALS, BLS, and TNCC protocols
- Manage about 30 staff members in the department and adjust assignments, as needed
- Quickly and effectively assess all ambulances and patients coming into the department and place them appropriate zones throughout department

SKILLS

Registered Nurse License (Wisconsin - Compact), Registered Nurse License (California), Registered Nurse (Stage II – Proficient), ACLS certified, BLS certified, TNCC Certified, PALS Certified, Microsoft Office, trauma trained (level I), Stop The Bleed (instructor), EPIC Healthcare Software, NIH Stroke Scale (Test Group B) certified, language skills (can understand Tagalog fluently, with limited speaking capabilities), ultrasound IV superuser, intraosseous access trained, charge nurse, triage nurse, nurse preceptor